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From: Cashell, George S [gscashell@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 11:30 AM

To: Joseph, Stacy; Eudy, Michael

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: RE: DRAFT RAIls Related to Chapter 16
Stacy / Mike,

This is the first that | have seen these questions. | checked my Dec. 11 email, and do not show that | received these
then. I'll get back to you by Tues, Jan 5 on whether we need a call.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Joseph, Stacy [mailto:Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 10:19 AM

To: Eudy, Michael

Cc: Cashell, George S; STPCOL

Subject: FW: DRAFT RAIs Related to Chapter 16

Mike,

| was supposed to issue these RAls last week and did not get chance before | had to leave. | have not heard
back from Steve Cashell at STP on whether he needs a telecon on these. Please try to get ahold of him one
more time, and if you can't, please issue the RAls this week.

Thank you,
Stacy

From: Joseph, Stacy

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 11:22 AM
To: 'Cashell, George S'

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: DRAFT RAIs Related to Chapter 16

Steve,

Attached is are two draft RAls related to Chapter 16. Please let me know by FRI, DEC 18 if you require a
telecon for clarification of the RAIs. If | do not hear from you by COB next Friday, | will assume your
understanding is clear and | will issue the RAls.

These are the last two RAls that | will be sending in the foreseeable future related to Chapter 16.

Thank you,
Stacy

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing



(Office) 301-415-2849
(Fax): 301-415-5399

Mail Stop T7-F31
Washington DC 20555-0001

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

NRO/DNRL

Office Telephone: 301-415-2849
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